City of Roswell
Purchasing Division

Kay G. Love Jere Wood
City Administrator Mayor

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

INVITATION TO BID #16-168-C

OLD ROSWELL ROAD AT WARSAW ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

June 9, 2015
To All Prospective Bidders:

The deadline for questions has passed. The due date for the bid remains Thursday
June 16, 2016 at 2:00 PM.

In reference to the ITB listed above, the following informational items, answers to
questions, additions, deletions and changes are hereby incorporated into the
Invitation to Bid:

e Isthere any signal modification as part of this project? Answer: Yes

e Are there any schools near the location of this project that may cause traffic
delays? Answer: Yes, there are two (2).

e What is the time frame for this project? Answer: August-September

e What are the project work hours? Are there any exceptions? Answer: The
project work hours, in consideration of the City Noise Ordinance, are to be 7:00
AM to 7:00 PM, but any work inside the road, such as up to one (1) lane being
closed, shall be limited to 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM. Work on Saturday and Sunday
will be allowed with advance notification and approval.

*Bidder must acknowledge this addendum on the Bid Form on page 24 of the bid.
Insert the addendum number and date as prompted.



